Town of Lebanon-Recreation Commission Regular Meeting Town Hall 7:00 p.m. February 26, 2024

- The meeting was called to order at 7:03 p.m. Attending: Chair Nick Poppiti, Laura Davidson (Vice Chair), Rachael Archer (Treasurer), Jessica Castillo, Alexis Hussey, Tammy Raymond, Jasmine Morton and Sandra Tremblay. Absent: Susan Smith (Secretary)
- 2. Minutes Motion by Laura Davidson to accept the previous minutes. 2nd Alexis Hussey. MPU
- Treasurer's Report Motion by Alexis Hussey to approve the treasurer's report, 2nd Jasmine Morton. Discussion to check After School Theatre, Theatre Camp vs After School Art MPU
- 4. **Public Forum** None
- 5. **Correspondence** Letter from Chaplin to AJ Dunnack expressing gratitude for a nice basketball program and a memorable basketball season.
- 6. Rec Coordinator's Report
 - a. Lebanon Community Playscape at Tyler Field is near completion. Working on finalizing signage and putting down mulch.
 - b. Preparing baseball fields for the new spring season.

7. On Going Activities -

- a. The basketball program is over. Well received, as usual. Discussion for next year to reimburse the Head Coach the program fee for their child. Include on the form, "All players must play at their appropriate grade level."
- b. Babysitting Course has a full group with 15 kids signed up.
- c. The art class is active and planned for summer as well.
- d. Summer Concert on the Green: Planning for summer with bandps with Room to Move. Tammy Raymond will look to add the High School Contemporary Ensemble.

8. New Business -

- a. John Okonuk Award. Names were discussed, and further discussion will be held at the next meeting.
- b. Summer Fun Run on the Green: Discussed an event for about 20 youths to run the green on one or two Thursday nights in June, July, and/or August. Sandra Tremblay will speak with the Historical Society on the next steps. Further discussion and more details will be provided at the next meeting.
- c. Spring Maintenance on the baseball fields:
 - i. **Motion** by Davidson to approve spending up to \$1,200 for rolling and prep work on baseball fields. 2nd Jasmine Morton **MPU**
 - ii. Motion by Davidson to approve spending up to \$2,000 for spring maintenance on baseball fields. 2nd Jasmine Morton **MPU**
 - **iii. Motion** by Laura Davis to approve the invoice to pay \$1,400 on mulch installation at Tyler field.

Motion by Rachael Archer, 2nd by Jasmine Morton to add item D to New Business. MPU

d. Discussed language and changes on the signage for the Lebanon Community Playground on Tyler Field. Sandra Tremblay will get quotes for the next meeting.

Motion by Laura Davidson, 2nd by Jasmine Morton to add item E to New Business. **MPU**

e. Discussion on Lebanon Food Truck Fest on May 25 after the Memorial Day Parade at Aspinall. Sandra Tremblay will put in a Building Use Form with the Town of Lebanon, and Jasmine Morton will contact some Food Trucks. Further discussion and more details will be provided at the next meeting.

Meeting Adjourned 8:38 p.m.

Tammy Raymond, Acting Secretary